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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Brijanna Purdy, Buyer 
DATE:   December 17, 2025 
RE: Amendment #3 to C001018 (44-02DEC21) - Radio System Material & 

Supplies  
 
Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #3 to contract C001018 (44-02DEC21) - 
Radio System Material & Supplies is with Alliance USHoldco2, d/b/a Tessco LLC, Term 
& Supply for the Boone County Joint Communications Department. The original contract 
was established December 28, 2021, through Commission Order 538-2021. 
 
Amendment #3 will be changing the following: 

1. Replacing: Line item 11 for the brand: Times Wire & Cable with the brand 
Belden and Ventev for Coax Cables & Accessories with 20% off MSRP 

2. Remove: Line item 19 – Crescend RF Amplifiers due to vendor's request. 
 
There are no other changes to the contract.  
 
This is a Term & Supply contract utilized by Joint Communications. 
 
/bp 
 
 
cc:  Christie Davis, McKinna Gorden, Stirling Williams, Austin Barnett – Joint Com. 

Contract File 
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